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Dear  
 
Request for Information  
 
I write further to your request FOI ID 33799 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:- 
 
Quality Assurance Software System  
 
Your request is set out below: 
 
Regarding quality assurance software systems, used by nursing teams for auditing and accreditation in your 
Trust. Examples of the audits would be - safeguarding audits, falls audits, weekly audits, and ward 
accreditation. 
 

1. What is the current supplier name? 
 
Gather 
 

2. What are the contract dates (start and termination date)? 
 
The end date is 31/05/2023. 
 

3. Which procurement route/framework/DPS was used to purchase the system? 
 
Framework - G-Cloud 12 - RM1557.12, lot 2 cloud services. Direct award 
 

4. How many staff use the system? 
 

All KMPT staff can request an account as the numbers of users are unlimited.  
 
5. How much was invested in the system? 
 

The total cost of the system is £15,000 per annum.  
 

Sent via email  

Information Governance & Records Management Department 
St Michaels House 

St Michaels Road 
Sittingbourne 

Kent 
ME10 3DW 

 
Tel: 01795 514525 

 
Email:  kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net 

Website:  www.kmpt.nhs.uk 
 

https://www.kmpt.nhs.uk/about-us/trust-board/non-executive-directors/


 
 

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am 
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have 
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter.   If you are 
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a 
decision. 
 
Yours Sincerely  
 
 
 
On Behalf of  
The Information Governance Department 




